Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH’ '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud &'r agenda hwn cysyllitwch & Rebecca Barrett
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864245 Ebost: barrerm@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: 9 Gorffennaf 2019

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod Is-bwyllgor Tacsi a Chyffredinol yn cael ei gynnal yn Ystafell Rhymni - Ty Penallta,
Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach ar Dydd lau, 18fed Gorffennaf, 2019 am 10.00 am i ystyried materion a
gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi
cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn dymuno gwneud hynny. Bydd cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael
ei ddarparu ar gais.

Mae pob cyfarfod Pwyllgor yn agored i'r Wasg a'r Cyhoedd. Gofynnir i arsylwyr a chyfranogwyr ymddwyn
gyda pharch ac ystyriaeth at eraill. Sylwer y bydd methu & gwneud hynny yn golygu y gofynnir i chi adael
y cyfarfodydd ac efallai y cewch eich hebrwng o'r safle.

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO

AGENDA
Tudalennau

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffir Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol &
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr
a Swyddogion.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

- - l
- - #
--
- —

1 (VL)

v ‘.;..'.“ i o3 L J
dence may be in any ’a”QUage —— S ) /L
at

I

ax
o
Gallwch ohepy, mewn unrhyw iaith NeY Me



3 | dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau canlynol sydd ym marn y Swyddog Priodol yn gallu cael ei
drafod pan nad yw'r cyfarfod ar agor i'r cyhoedd ac i ystyried yn gyntaf os yw lles y cyhoedd yn
golygu y dylai'r cyfarfod gael ei gau i'r cyhoedd ar gyfer ystyriaeth o'r eitem.

1-4
4 Cais am Grant ar gyfer Trwydded Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni ac Eithriad o ran Polisi Oedran.
5-18
5 Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat.
19-34
6 Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat.
35-44

Cylchrediad:
Cynghorwyr D.W.R. Preece (Cadeirydd), M. Davies a K. Etheridge

A Swyddogion Priodol

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyligor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i'r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu. Am wybodaeth
bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i'r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd Pwyllgor Llawn ar
ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy e-bostio
griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

Y
CAERDPHILLY

TAXI AND GENERAL SUB COMMITTEE - 18TH JULY 2019

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST — EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS
SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE LICENCE &
EXEMPTION IN RESPECT OF AGE POLICY

REPORT BY: MONITORING OFFICER AND HEAD OF LEGAL SERVICES

I have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the report referred to above and make the
following recommendations to the Proper Officer:-

EXEMPTIONS APPLYING>TO THE REPORT:
The report contains information relating to a particular individual — paragraph 12 — Schedule 12A Local
Government Act 1972.

FACTORS IN FAVOUR OF DISCLOSURE:
There is a public interest for the process to be open and transparent when councils consider taxi licences.

PREJUDICE WHICH WOULD RESULT IF THE INFORMATION WERE DISCLOSED:
The report includes personal information relating to the Licence holder.

MY VIEW ON THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST IS AS FOLLOWS:

That paragraph 12 should apply. My view on the public interest test is that whilst there is a need to ensure
transparency and accountability of a Public Authority for decisions taken in relation to taxi drivers, this must be
balanced against the fact that the report contains personal information about the licence holder which must
remain exempt from publication.

On that basis | feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in
disclosing the information. Members are asked to consider this factor when determining the public interest test,
which they must decide when considering whether to exciude the press and public from the meeting when this
agenda item is being considered.

RECOMMENDED DECISION ON EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE:
On that basis | feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in
disclosing the information and that the report should be exempt.

Signed: g&d’; Date: S/?//?

Post: Monitoring Officer and Head of Legal Services

| accept/de-net-aeeept the r /eeommendatlon made above.

Signed: CH’C(,@L b/ Date: 5”] (((1

Proper Office

Page 1



EEPRIINT Y EBCPIEAPRIE N DAV C X,
W INCEVIE B VAR IDEFS N IREF SIROL

EAENRFFILZY
>

TAXI AND GENERAL SUB COMMITTEE — 18TH JULY 2019

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST — EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS
SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

SUBJECT: LICENSING OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE
DRIVERS

REPORT BY: MONITORING OFFICER AND HEAD OF LEGAL SERVICES

I have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the report referred to above and make the
following recommendations to the Proper Officer:-

EXEMPTIONS APPLYING TO THE REPORT:
The report contains information relating to a particular individual — paragraph 12 — Schedule 12A Local
Government Act 1972.

FACTORS IN FAVOUR OF DISCLOSURE:
There is a public interest for the process to be open and transparent when councils consider taxi licences.

PREJUDICE WHICH WOULD RESULT IF THE INFORMATION WERE DISCLOSED:
The report includes sensitive personal information relating to the Licence holder.

MY VIEW ON THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST IS AS FOLLOWS:

That paragraph 12 should apply. My view on the public interest test is that whilst there is a need to ensure
transparency and accountability of a Public Authority for decisions taken in relation to taxi drivers, this must be
balanced against the fact that the report contains sensitive personal information about the licence holder which
must remain exempt from publication.

On that basis | feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in
disclosing the information. Members are asked to consider this factor when determining the public interest test,
which they must decide when considering whether to exclude the press and public from the meeting when this
agenda item is being considered.

RECOMMENDED DECISION ON EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE:
On that basis | feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in
disclosing the information and that the report should be exempt.

Signed: W Date: 5/7'/‘ 9

Post: Monitoring Officer and Head of Legal Services

| accept/de-notaceept-the ion made above.

i

Signed: Date: ﬁl 1 “("1

Page 2



CEYNESADPIRE EwRﬂEISTREF STICIL

CAERFrrss
>

TAXI AND GENERAL SUB COMMITTEE —18TH JULY 2019

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST — EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS
SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

SUBJECT: LICENSING OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE
DRIVERS

REPORT BY: HEAD OF LEGAL SERVICES AND MONITORING OFFICER

| have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the report referred to above and make the
following recommendations to the Proper Officer:-

EXEMPTIONS APPLYING TO THE REPORT:
Information relating to a particular individual -paragraph 12.

FACTORS IN FAVOUR OF DISCLOSURE:
There is a public interest with regard to disclosing personal information of persons who are granted a taxi
licence.

PREJUDICE WHICH WOULD RESULT IF THE INFORMATION WERE DISCLOSED:
The report includes sensitive personal information relating to the applicant.

MY VIEW ON THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST IS AS FOLLOWS:

That paragraph 12 should apply. My view on the public interest test is that whilst there is a need to ensure
transparency and accountability of a Public Authority for decisions taken in relation to taxi drivers, this must be
balanced against the fact that some of the information contained in the report relates to sensitive personal
information about the applicant.

There is a need to maintain the confidentiality of the sensitive personal information which outweighs the need
for the information to be made public.

This information is not affected by any other statutory provision, which requires the information to be publicly
registered.

On that basis | feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the pubiic interest in
disclosing the information. Members are asked to consider this factor when determining the public interest test,
which they must decide when considering excluding the public from this part of the meeting.

RECOMMENDED DECISION ON EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE:
On that basis | feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in
disclosing the information and that the information should be exempt.

Signed: m Date: 5/7‘ “ﬁ

Post: Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer

| accept/de-net-aceept-the recommendaﬂan made above.

Signed: %ZLL/\,/L/\/ Date: 6\7 I |(1
< -Proper Office '
\@\ Page 3




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 4



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 9



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 15



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 17



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 29



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 33



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 35



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 41



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	3 I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau canlynol sydd ym marn y Swyddog Priodol yn gallu cael ei drafod pan nad yw'r cyfarfod ar agor i'r cyhoedd ac i ystyried yn gyntaf os yw lles y cyhoedd yn golygu y dylai'r cyfarfod gael ei gau i'r cyhoedd ar gyfer ystyriaeth o'r eitem.
	4 Cais am Grant ar gyfer Trwydded Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni ac Eithriad o ran Polisi Oedran.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	5 Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 3

	6 Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat.
	Atodiad 1


